
 
 
From: dopmannouncement <dopmannouncement@uabmc.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 3:59 PM 
To: DOPM All Users <DOPMAllUsers@uabmc.edu> 
Subject: Computer Tip of the Week -- What are “Credentials”? 
 

What are “Credentials”? Brought to you by  
Lisa Schwaiger 
- DOPM HelpDesk Triage and 
Computer Tech in MT-403 

SITUATION/QUESTION: 
This may be a silly question but I hear computer people talk about “Credentials”. 
But what exactly does that mean?  Is that just another word for my password?   
  

 
SOLUTION/ANSWER: 
Credentials is just a short-hand way of saying “what is needed to login” 
In most contexts, it means: 

 your username (sometimes called your ID)  
 plus your password 

 
For example: 

 Your DOPM Credentials are your DOPM username and the password associated with that 
 Your Blazer Credentials are your Blazer ID and the password associated with that 

 
 

Was this helpful?   Do you have suggestions for a future Tip of the Week?   Do you have any other 
comments? 

Let us know at dopmHelp@uabmc.edu  

To see an archive of past Tips of the Week: http://www.uab.edu/medicine/dopm/help/totw  
 
 
 
 
 


